Syed Muzammil Hussain Shah

Senior Assistant

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Muzammil Hussain Shah is working as Senior Assistant in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Syed Muzammil Hussain Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.Sc in Science-General

FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan

Matric (SSC) in Science

FBISE, Islamabad, Pakistan

Experience

Senior Assistant NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
DPS NUST Balochistan Campus	2023 - 2024
DPS Military College of Signals	2019 - 2023
DPS University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2019
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2017
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2012
Computer Operator DW&CE Chaklala Air Base Rawalpindi ,	2007 - 2008